NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MERICO Phat0

(505) 3346178 FAX: (305) 334-6170

December 4, 1995

Johnny Cunningham
R-J Enterprises

1604 E 30th
Farmington NM 87401

RE: Navajo Ut #4, P-05-31N-17W, 30-045-11037 -
Dear Johnny:

As per our conversation in our office on November 28, 1995, the above-mentioned well by SWD
Order #252, requires an annual temperature or tracer log. You are therefore directed to run the
required log before January 4, 1995, and to notify J ohnny Robinson or Ernest Cardona of the Aztec
Oil Conservation Office within 48 or 24 hours of running the log so it may be witnessed.

Please feel free to call us at 334-6178 if you have any questions.
Sinaerely,

Ernest Cardona ' -
Deputy O&G Inspector

EC/sh

cc: UIC Director-Dave Catanach
UIC Coordinator-Ben Stone
Navajo EPA-Jim Walker
UIC File
Well file

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY - P. O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FL, NM 87505-6429 - (505) 827-5950
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION - P.O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505-6429 - (SO5) 827-5925
ENERGY CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT DIVISION - P. Q. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-5900
FORESTRY AND RESOURCES CONSERVATION DIVISION - P.O. BOX 1948 - SANTA FE, NM 87504-1948 - (505) 827-5830
MINING AND MINERALS DIVISION - P.O. BOX 64129 - SANTA £E, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-5970
OIL CONSERVATION PIVISION - P. 0. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-7131
PARK AND RECREATION DIVISION - P. O. BOX 1147 - SANTA FE, NM 87504-1147 - (505) B27-7465



